98]

<

HILTON UNION FIRE BOARD

AGENDA

March 11,2024
6:00 pm

. Accept Agenda as presented.

Approve Minutes of Meeting: January 22, 2024
Update on fire calls since last meeting/volunteer numbers

New Business
a) Financial Update/Review
b) Discussion on service level provided - interior attack
c) Joint Management and Operations Agreement/By-Law 1024-11
1) Deputy Fire Chief description
i1) Section 2: Make-Up of Board
1i1) Section 9 (a): 50% costs

Joint Island Fire Chief

Adjourn



HILTON UNION FIRE BOARD
Regular Meeting
MINUTES
January 22, 2024
7:00 p.m.

Present:
Fire Board — Brian Delvecchio, Mike Garside, Robert Hope (Deputy Chief), Janet Gordanier, Sarah Brown (joined by
telephone at 7:40 pm)
Secretary-Treasurer — Mary Lynn Duguay

Resolution #F2024-01
Moved: Mike Garside Seconded: Robert Hope

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF THE HILTON UNION FIRE DEPARTMENT accept the agenda of Jan. 22,
2024 as presented/amended.
*CARRIED*

Resolution #F2024-02
Moved: Mike Garside Seconded: Robert Hope

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF THE HILTON UNION FIRE DEPARTMENT approve the following minutes
as presented: Nov. 7,2023 *CARRIED*

There were 4 fire events and 3 practices since the last meeting.

Resolution #F2024-03
Moved: Janet Gordanier Seconded: Robert Hope

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF THE HILTON UNION FIRE DEPARTMENT approves the following meeting
schedule for 2024: March 11, 2024, June 10, 2024, Sept. 9, 2024, Dec. 9, 2024.
*CARRIED*

Resolution #F2024-04
Moved: Janet Gordanier Seconded: Mike Garside

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF THE HILTON UNION FIRE DEPARTMENT approves spending the 2023
Fire Marshal’s Public Fire Safety Council Grant of $414.90 on training materials, to be determined. *CARRIED*

Resolution #F2024-05
Moved: Janet Gordanier Seconded: Robert Hope

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF THE HILTON UNION FIRE DEPARTMENT believes the best way to move
forward for the hiring of a new Fire chief is: post for parttime/administrative role and contract out training based on further

discussion and clarification with Councils of Hilton Beach, Hilton Township, Jocelyn Township and St. Joseph’s Township.
*CARRIED*

Resolution #F2024-06
Moved: Mike Garside Seconded: Sarah Brown

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE BOARD OF THE HILTON UNION FIRE DEPARTMENT do adjourn at 8:35 p.m. and
agree to meet again at the Hilton Township Municipal Office on March 1 1, 2024, or at the call of the Chair or by petition
from majority of the members of the Board. *CARRIED*

Chairperson: Brian Delvecchio Secretary/Treasurer Mary Lynn Duguay



HILTON UNION FIRE DEPARTMENT
2024 BUDGET (including $10k to Reserve Fund)

[REVENUE ]

Account #

70

442101
496200

472100

Township of Hilton

Village of Hilton Beach

Interest on Term Deposit

Pumper Truck Rental (water)

Donation (Lions)

Alloc from Fire Working Capital Reserves
Alloc from Fire Equipment/Building Reserve Fd

[FOTAL REVENUE ]
[EXPENSES ]

Operating:

21100/26 Chief & Deputy Wages/EHT

521110
521230
521330
521400
521410
521420
521438
521450
521460
521470
521475
521480
521490
521512
521570
521590
521600
521610
521680
521682
521690

FireFighters' Honorarium
WSIB

Miscellaneous

Truck Repairs and Maintenance
Building Maintenance
Compressor Maintenance
Prevention

Equipment: Purchases/Repairs
Truck Fuel

Turnout Gear

SCBAs

Training - Seminars

Mileage

Audit Fees

Insurance

Mutual Aid

Hydrant Maintenance
Inspections (re equipment testing)
Telephone

Communication
Power/Propane

SUB TOTAL

Capital:
Turn Out Gear Yr 2024 ??

SUB TOTAL

|TOTAL EXPENSES |

2022
ACTUAL

23,080.00

2023
BUDGET

26,837.50

23,080.00 26,837.50
1,160.00 6,200.00 $155k @ 4%
470.00 St.Joseph 300.00 Hilton Twp-R

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
4,258.26 4,275.00
4,500.00 4,500.00
2,349.60 re surplus refund 3,500.00
0.00 500.00
639.05 2,000.00
42,65 200.00
1,152.88 1,000.00
-120.00 500.00
1,997.53 radios 2,700.00
409,75 500.00
221.83 2,200,00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,061.60 1,100.00
7,884.40 12,800.00
0.00 0.00
1,578.48 1,600.00

457,92 pumper test only 2,000.00 scba+pumper tes
0.00 0.00
2,362.08 2,300.00
1,540.75 2,300.00 re firehall heater :

30,336.78 43,975.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

30,336.78

ds

4,246,37
4,500.01
4,439.00
65.04
1,811.83
74,72
1,000.00
0.00
1,609.81
814.50
2,244.82
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,116.05
13,328 28
0.00
1,578.48
473.18
0.00
2,408.84
2,440.02

0.00
0.00

2023
26,837.50
26,837.50

6,302.68
300.00
3,075.50
0,00
0.00

estimate

no scba testing
estimate

42,150.95

0.00

Frepared: March
2024
BUDGET

6,000.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

6,000.00

4,500
3,500

1.000

500

1,200
13,500

1,600
2,400

2,500
30,700.00

0

11. 2024

Jocelyn YrEnd

Village Yrénd

Jocelyn YrEnd



HILTON UNION FIRE DE

PARTMENT

2024 BUDGET Page 2
2022 2023 2023 2024
Account # ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET
[TRAN§FERS: RESERVES & RESERVE FUNDS 0.00
Allocate to/(from) Fire Working Capital (sury 6,293.22 0.00 4,899.55 incl $3k from Lio 0.00
Allocate Interest on TD and GIC to Fire Res 1,160.00 6,200.00 6,302 68 6,000.00
Allocate to Reserve Fund for Equip/Bldg resume 20k this year?
17,453.22 16,200.00 21,202.23 16,000.00
[OTACBUDGET ]
Fire Working Capital Balance 14,380.17 19,279.72 18,279.72
Fire Equipment Reserve Fund Balance 153,702.34 170,005.02 185,993.02
Fire Building Reserve Fund Balance 15,532.33 15,532.33 15,532.33
Pumper: 91,178.99 Pumper: 107,481.67 Pumper: 123,481.67 entire $10k/Int
Tanker: 38,523.35 Tanker: 38,523.35 Tanker: 38,523.35
Bunker Gear: 13,000.00 Bunker Gear: 13,000.00 Bunker Gear: 13,000.00
Rapid Attack: 11,000.00 Rapid Attack: 11,000.00 Rapid Attack: 11,000.00
153,702.34 170,005.02 186,005.02
Building: 15,532.33 Building: 15,532.33 Building: 15,532.33
Total ResFunds 169,234.67 Total ResFunds 185,537.35 Total ResFunds 201,537.35



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON
BY-LAW NO. 1024-11
Being a by-law to authorize an agreement for the joint management

and operation of a Fire Department.

WHEREAS Section 9 of the Municipal Act, S.0. 2001, ¢. 25, as amended,

provides that a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural person

for the purpose of exercising its authority under the Act;

AND WHEREAS Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, provides that the
powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly so as to confer broad authority on
municipalities to (a) enable municipalities to govern their affairs as they consider appropriate
and, (b) enhance their ability to respond to municipal issues;

AND WHEREAS the Fire Protection and Prevention Act allows for entering
mto agreement with one or more municipalities to provide for the joint management and

operation of fire departments and for the establishment of joint boards of management thereof:

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Hilton

| deems it necessary and expedient to enter into such an agreement with the Incorporated Village
tof Hilton Beach;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Hilton

| hereby enacts as follows:

L. That an agreement be entered into between the Corporation of the Township of Hilton and
the Incorporated Village of Hilton Beach with respect to [ire department management and
operation and the establishment of a joint board of management thereof in accordance with the
agreement attached hereto.

2. That the Reeve and Clerk are hereby authorized to execute all documents pertaining to the
said agreement.

3. This by-law rescinds By-law 1022-11 passed July 6, 2011.

Read a first and second time this 3rd day of August, 2011,

Read a third and final time and passed this 3rd day of August, 2011.

I

- _ - G !- E' C» ‘ o r“‘_ .,.

{ —— S —_—

- N e 5
REEVE =Rodney Wood -~/

‘ ’/ P I.,~ TN,
A o

Vi (e z;,u_,/_'_(- LA )rl‘r\_)«..\ﬂ
CLERK - Valerie Obarymskyj |




AGREEMENT

FOR THE JOINT MANAGEMENT AND OPERATION
OF THE HILTON UNION FIRE DEPARTMENT

This agreement made this day ol , 2011, between
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON
-and-
THE INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF HILTON BEACH

hereinalter called the "parties”.

WHEREAS By-laws have been duly enacted by the corporate parties hereto
respectively, pursuant (o the provisions of the Municipal Act, © authorize an agreement
between the said parties for the establishment of a fire department joint board of management,

AND WHEREAS Part 2 (4) of the Fire Protection and Prevention Act provides
for two or more municipalities (o establish a fire deparument for the purpose of providing tire
protection services in those municipalities,

AND WHEREAS the parties hereto have passed respective by-laws for entering
mto this joint operating Agreement.

AND WHEREAS the parties hereto have agreed to jointly manage and operate
a fire department known as the "Hilton Union Fire Department”, hereinafter called the
“department” for the purpose of providing fire protection services in the areas defined in this
Agreement.

AND WITNESSETH this Agreement that in consideration of the covenants and
terms contained herein, the parties agree as follows:

1. In this Agreement:
“Department” means The Hilton Union Fire Department,

“Deputy Fire Chiet™ means the person(s) appointed to act in the place of the
fire chiet in the fire chiet’s absence, or in the case of a vacancy in the
position of fire chief,

"Designate” means the person who, in the absence of the fire chief, is
assigned to be in charge of the particular activity of the fire department
and who has the same powers and authority as the fire chief;

“Fire Response Area™ means the areas of the participating municipalities, as
described in Appendix “A”", attached to and forming part of this Agreement,

“Fire Chief" means a fire chief appointed by the participating municipalities
under subsection 6 (1), (2), or (4) of the Fire Protection and Prevention Act,

“Fire Department” means a group of tirefighters authorized o provide fire
protection services by a municipality, and/or a group of municipalities,

“Fire Protection” means a range of programs designed to protect the lives

and property of the inhabitants of the fire departiment response area from

the adverse effect of fires or exposure to dangerous conditions created by man
or nature and includes fire suppression, fire prevention, fire safety education,
communication, training ot persons involved in the delivery of fire protection
services, rescue and the delivery of all those services.



—

{l Agreement — Page 2

3

2. A jomt board of management shall be established and shall be composed of three (3)
elected members, plus one (1) alternate, from the Council of the Township of Hilton and three
| (3) elected members, plus one (1) alternate, from the Council of the Village of Hilton Beach

and is t be known as the "Hilton Union Fire Board". The fire board shall be appointed for a
term to run concurrent with the terms of the appointing Councils. Each Council shall appoint
their representatives in December of an election year as designated by the Municipal Elections
Act, appointments to be effective immediately. Any vacancy occurring on the fire board shall

be filled within thirty (30) days of same occurring by the council of the municipality which had

appointed the member wherein the vacancy occurred.

3. The fire board shall appoint a chairperson from amongst its members at the first meeting of

the fire board for its term.

4. The chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the fire board and be charged with the
general administration of the business and affairs of the fire board.

5. (@) The fire board shall appoint a secretary/treasurer at the first meeting of the fire board in
cach term. The treasurer of the fire board shall be the Clerk-Treasurer of one of the
municipalities as agreed (o by the parties.

(b) The audit for the fire board shall be included in the audit of the municipality of which
the Clerk-Treasurer has been appointed treasurer of the fire board. The auditor shall submit
copies of the annual statements to the fire board and to each of the parties to this Agreement.

(¢) The secretary/treasurer shall give, or cause to be given, all notices required to members

of the fire board and enter, or cause to be entered, in books kept for that purpose minutes of
all proceedings at such meetings and be the custodian of such books, papers, records and

documents belonging to the fire board, and perform such other duties as may from time o time

be prescribed by the fire board.

(d) The secretary/treasurer shall keep full and accurate records of account in which shall be

recorded all receipts and disbursements of the department and, under the direction of the fire
board, shall deposit all monies with respect to the operation of the department in a bank
account to the credit of the fire board, and shall render to the fire board at the meetings
thereof, or whenever required, an account of all wansactions and of the financial position of
the department. The secretary/treasurer shall pay only such items as are authorized by the fire
board in accordance with its budget.

6. (a) The fire board shall hold foor vesahurts whedalod moesie monnsiy and at such

other times at the call of the chairperson or on petition of a majority of the members of the fire

board.

(b) The fire board shall ensure the attendance of the fire chiel of the deparunent and/or
designate at each regular and special fire board meeting.
L g I

. 7. The fire board shall ensure that all meetings are convened and continued only when cach

party to the agreement is represented. A quorum of the board shall consist of a minimum of
tour members of the board. The date and times of regular meeting shall be set by the fire
board.

8. (a) All fire board meetings shall have business conducted by writien motion, duly moved,
seconded and carried by a majority vote.

(b) Copies of all minutes of regular and special meeting ol the fire board are o be
promptly submitted, after their approval, to the councils of each party to this Agreement.

(¢) Financial statements, alter consideration by the fire board, are to be forwarded to the
councils of each party to this agreement,

9. (a) By the 30th of May in each year the fire board shall submit in writing to each of the
parties hereto, a draft budget for the operation of the department for that year together with an
apportionment of the costs to each of the parties herein using the formula of fifty percent
(50%) for the Township of Hilton and fitty percent (50 %) for the Village of Hilton Beach.



Agreement — Page 3

Each party hereto shall approve such draft budget, or an amendment thereto, as agreed to by
the other party, on or before the 30th of June of each year. Each party hereto shall pay to the
treasurer in semi-annual instalments on the 30" day of June and the 31" day of December in
cach year the amount of their said apportionment of costs. Interest will begin to accrue from
the day following the due dates at the rate of 1.25% per month.

(b) Each annual draft budget submitted to the councils shall include an appropriatc. ‘
provision for a reserve fund for the replacement and repair of equipment. Such COnll'lbthl‘()ﬂS
to the reserve fund shall be placed in a separate deposit account in the care and custody of the
secretary/treasurer. The secretary/treasurer shall submit a report to the fire board on the
position of the reserve fund in each year, prior to the budget meeting. No unbudgeted

| amounts shall be paid out of, or charged against the reserve fund following the date when any

party has given notice of intent to withdraw from this Agreement.
10. The parties hereto agree that for the purposes of the financial terms and commitment to
this agreement all capital and operating costs shall be incurred as per the formula in Section 9

of this Agreement.

11. The fire board shall be responsible for the preparation of draft by-laws, the formulating of

| policies, for and relating to the administration of the department and the fire board.

12. The fire board shall provide adequate facilities and equipment for the operation of the

| department.

13. The fire board shall be responsible for providing fire protection (0 areas within the
boundary as per schedule "A" attached hereto and forming part of this agreement.

4. The department shall endeavour to respond as soon as possible to all emergency calls with
the defined area as per schedule "A" with such apparatus and staft as per policy approved by
the fire board.

15. The fire chief of the department is hereby authorized 10 purchase necessary parts and/or
supplies and have the necessary repairs conducted to keep the apparatus and equipment in

proper operating condition to a maximum of the annual budget.

16. Both parties to this Agreement shall give such authority as may be necessary to the

- members of the department in all matters pertaining to fire protection.

17. The fire board will arrange, in consultation with the councils of the parties hereto, for the
issuance of policies of insurance to protect assets in the care, custody and control of the fire
board from physical loss or damage and for protecting the fire board, the parties hereto and
members of the department against legal liability resulting from the activities of the fire bourd
and the operations of the department and 1o ensure that all policies of insurance provide that
both parties to this Agreement be endorsed as additional named insureds as their interest may
appear.

18.(a) This Agreement shall remain in eftect until a new agreement is made, notwithstanding,
the terms of this agreement may be amended from time to time.

(b) Should one of the parties wish 1o propose an amendment to this Agreement written
notice of such shall be given to both parties and the fire board at least thirty (30) days prior to
the next regularly scheduled meeting of the fire board.

19. So often as there may be any dispute between the parties 1o this Agreement with respect to
any matter contained in this Agreement, including but not limited (0 the interpretation of this
Agreement, the same shall be submitted 1o arbitration under the provisions of the Municipal
Arbitrations Act, R.S.0. 1990 ¢. M.48. and the decision rendered in respect of such
proceedings shall be final and binding upon the parties to this Agreement. If for any reason

|| the said arbitration cannot be conducted pursuant to the provisions of the Municipal
| Arbitrations Act, then the parties hereto shall agree to the selection of a single arbitrator and,

in the absence of such agreement, such arbitrator shall be appointed by a Judge of the Supreme

- Court of Ontario pursuant to the provisions ol the Arbitrations Act, S.0. 1991 ¢. 17, or

pursuant to any successor legislation.



20. In the event that either party to this Agreement wishes to cease participating in the fire
board they may do so provided that:

Agreement - Page 4

(@) One (1) year's written notice be given to the other party. Any written notice given, as
aforesaid shall terminate this Agreement as of the 31st December of the following year in
which notice is given,

(b) The terminating party's share, based on the formula in Section 9 of this Agreement, will
be first offered to the remaining party at a price determined by an independent appraisal. The
funding of such purchase will be extended over a period to be determined at the time by both
parties, subject to O.M.B. approval.

(¢) If the department is completely dissolved, the assets are 1o be split based on the formula
contained in Section 9 of this Agreement including the assessed value of the fire station located
on Part Lot 1, Concession 17, Hilton Township, but not including the land, unless otherwise
agreed upon.

21. Itis agreed that, with respect to matters not dealt with in this Agreement, the fire board
may formulate policies for and relating to the administration and operation of the department

. unless otherwise prohibited by any applicable statute or regulation passed thereunder.

22. The parties hereto shall execute such further assurances as may be reasonably required to
carry out the terms thereof.

23. Upon the execution of this Agreement any existing agreement between the parties, as
amended, with respect to fire protection shall forthwith become null and void.

24. In the event that any covenant, provision or term of this Agreement should at any time be
held by any competent tribunal to be void or unenforceable, then the Agreement shall not fail
but the covenant, provision or term shall be deemed to be severable from the remainder of this
Agreement which shall remain in full force and effect mutatis mutandis.

25. In witness whereof the parties have hereunto affixed the signatures of their duly
authorized officers together with their corporate seals.

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF HILTON

]
F s p
v

- IV ¢
- el A - s ot
"_'-—"_""' o A at ;_/)"{\' rd 1"/:/ h =

REEVE — ,Rti(il\lt:.\“ Woud /

| 4 |
/ yr 4y

CLERK - Valerie 'Oﬁall;_vn]‘sk‘y'j | )

/

THE INCORPORATED VILLAGE OF HILTON BEACH

'

MAYOR — Wilfred Stevens

CLERK. - Gldria 15‘ischer




